

Candidate for the Doctorate in Bioenergy in a program resulting from the cooperation between the three state universities in São Paulo State (USP, UNICAMP e UNESP). Master in Systems Engineering and Automation (UFLA) with a multicultural background. Bachelor's Degree in Electrical Engineering from IFMG - Campus Formiga. Experience in multitasking and working under pressure to meet strict deadlines.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 9/2019 – Present** **Center for Innovation on New Energies/UNICAMP** (Campinas, Brazil)
Researcher/Ph.D. Candidate
- Doctoral student enrolled in the doctoral program at UNICAMP. Registration: 17/07/2019 - Finalization deadline: 10/2023. The project is part of the Academic Doctoral Program for Innovation (DAI/CNPq) which involves Doctoral students in projects of interest to the business sector, through partnerships with companies. This program aims to foster the relationship between the academic environment and the business environment, as well as to contribute to the training of human resources at the postgraduate level for applied research, technological development and innovation.
- 6/2017 – 6/2018** **Cristiano de Souza State School** (Lavras, Brazil)
Course Coordinator
- Prepared presentations for the school board and teachers illustrating the indications of student learning and monitoring of the content taught in the course.
 - Monitoring the activities of teachers.
 - Acted as coordinator of the technical course in Logistics and Real Estate Transactions.
- 6/2017 – 6/2018** **Federal University of Lavras (UFLA)** (Lavras, Brazil)
Volunteer Professor
- Volunteer professor of the subject of Signals and Systems, under direct supervision and with a workload shared with Prof. Dr. Danton Diego Ferreira at the Engineering Department at the Federal University of Lavras (UFLA) (Subject of the second semester of 2017 and the first semester of 2018).

EDUCATION

- 8/2019 – Present** **UNICAMP/USP/UNESP** (Campinas, Brazil)
Doctorate in Bioenergy
- 2/2017 – 12/2019** **FEDERAL UNIVERSITY OF LAVRAS** (Lavras, Brazil)
Master in Systems Engineering and Automation.
- 2020 – Present** **INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY** (Belo Horizonte, Brazil)
MBA in Blockchain Applications (374 hours)
- 2020 – Present** **Digital House** (São Paulo, Brazil)
Data Science (264 hours)
- 2019 – 2020** **FACULDADE ÚNICA DE IPATINGA** (Ipatinga, Brazil)
Specialization in Teaching in Higher Education (500 hours)
- 2010 – 2016** **IFMG – Campus Formiga** (Formiga, Brazil)
Bachelor's degree in Electrical Engineering

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND PERSONAL INTERESTS

Language: Portuguese (native), English (advanced).

Skills: Advanced proficiency in MS Office, Matlab, Python, Java, Blockchain Architectures e Solidworks.